
e V: .-¿¿¿i.-xvyi <3f#7XXKSiUiiSUSCt 

(OTP) (FBI) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

[ ](FD)(FBI) 
Wednesday. April 02. 2008 11:39 AM 

I l(OTD) (FBI) 
RE: Going Dark 

b6 
b7C 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Thanks.| |gave us a copy when we were down; good to have electronically too! 

JOTD) (FBI) From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Wednesday, April 02.2008il-35 AM 

Going Dark 
JFD) (FBI) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b6 
b7C 

Greetings, 

FYI - Attached is EAD Haynes' Going Dark presentation. Thanks. 

« File: Directors Briefing_04Feb_02_v18.ppt » 

b2 
b6 
b7C 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

l 



•¿aura WMxaKSg^xcmfaata/m^tmamim*? 

(OTP) (FBI) _ ; 
b6 " 

From: I KFD) (FBI) b 7 c 

Sent: Tuesday. July 08.2008 3:07 PM 
To: [ KOTD) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: More info - Going Dark 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Hl| j 
b2 

I land I weren't sure as to the acronym ofl I What words does it spell out? 

From: I TCOTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday. July 08,2008 2:41~PM 
T o : I _ KFD) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: More info - Going Dark 
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Thanks. I aim to please..;. 

b6 
b7C 
b7E 

h2 
to 6 
blC 

F r o m : I KFDHFBI) b 6 
Sent: Tuesday. July 08.2008 2:39 PM , " 
T O : I IFOTD) (FBI) D / L 

Subject: RE: More into - Going Dark 
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Perfect! 

From: I ToTD) (FBI) B6 
Sent: Tuesday. July 08.2008 2:2l"PM . . . b7C 
To: I KFD) (FBI) 
Subject: More info - Going Dark 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Greetings, 

Got your voice mail. How's this? 

The FBI will devise a comprehensive, five-prong "Going Dark" Strategy to counter the increasing capability gap asl 

| "You cannot connect the dots unless you first collect the dots" - EAD 
i-iaynes b2 

1 b6 
I b7C 

1 b7E 



ITOKK w«aa tlME*«« 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

2 



(OTP) (FBI) •b6 -
b7C From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Due By: 
Flag Status: 

Attachments: 

[ ](OTD) (FBI) 
Thursday. August 21. 2008 11:34 AM 

(OTD) (FBI) 
PTD) (FBI)C 

J(OJD) (FBI) 
lOTD) (FBI);[ 

Going Dark Slides - Please update by 09/05/08 

Follow up 
Friday, September 05, 2008 5:00 PM 
Flagged 

Going Dark Slide for RPO.ppt 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

[ ] 
b6 
b7C 

Please update and incorporate the attached Going Dark initiative slides (see email below to| t that will be 
presented to the Director in an upcoming Strategy Review Meeting. Make sure to include RAND and any other 
pertinent data you deem appropriate. Please make your changes in red. 

I would appreciate your updated slides by COB 09/05/08... 

Thank you, 
b6 
b7C 

Management & Program Analyst 
Strategic Resources Unit 
Operational Tec wology Division 

Voice 
Mobile 
Fax 

b2 

From: I l(OTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday. August 21,200810:50 AM 

IfOTD) (FBD 
rOTP) (FBI);| l(OTD) (FBI) 

To: 
Cc: 
Subject: FW: Going Dark 

UNCLASSIFIED b 6 

NON-RECORD b 7 c 

• 

There are a few changes/additions based on the information I collected from TMSU's OTD Initiative Report on 
Going Dark and from speaking with| I made the changes in red for your review. 

i 



àoing Dark Slide for 
RPO.ppt(... 

Management & Program Analyst 
Stratège Resources Unit 
Operational Technology Division 

Voice 
Mobile 
Fax-

be 
b7C 

b2 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

I l(DOHCON) 
Tuesday. August 19. 200811:32 AM 

_j(OTD) (FBI) 
Going Dark 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b6 
b7C 

3 
I work for'the Resource Planning Office at HQ and I'm compiling information for the upcoming Strategy Review meeting for 
the Director. One of the iniatives he will look at is Going Dark. 

Are you the right point of contact for information on Going Dark? 

If so, do you have any updates to the initiative and these slides? 
« File: EAB 2-7-08.ppt» 

Resource Planning Office 
Director's Office 

b2 
b6 
b7C 

UNCLASSIFIED 

2 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Importance: 

Attachments: 

kOTP) (FB I ) 

](OTD) (FBI) 
*b6 " 
b7C 

Monday. September 08. 2008 3:45 PM 
l (OTD) (FBI 

(OTD) (FBI); 
FW: Going Dark Slides 

High 

Revised Going Dark siide for RPO 20080905 FinaLppt 

](OTD) (FBI) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

• 
FYI,| Ipushed the slides to| jat RPO for us (ahead of deadline). 

Another project completed. 

Thanks, 

b6 
b7C 

h 6 
b7C 

Management & Program Analyst 
Strategic Resources Unit 
Operational Technology Division 

Voice 
Mobile 
Fax 

h 2 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 
Importance: 

l(DO)(FBI) 
Bir08,2008 3:23 PM 
DO) (CON) ' 

(0TD)(FBX)CT 
FBÖL 

¡mber 
|£DC 

(FBI); GREVER, LOUIS E- (DO) (FBI): 
Going Dark Slides 
High 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

líEp) (CON)£~ __](DO) (FBI)̂ _ 
(DO)(FBD;[ 

J(DO) (FBI) 
JCDO) 

h 6 
b7C 

9/8/08 

n u 

Per your e-email request, attached, are the revised Going Dark slides which have been approved by Acting EAD Louis 
Grever, Science & Technology Branch. 

i 



Revised Going Dark 
Slide for R... 

Thanks, £2 
bo 
b7C 

From: l_ l(DO) (CON) 
Sent: • Tuesday, August 19. 200811:32 AM 
To: I If OTP) (FBI) 
Subject: Going Dark b6 

b7C 
UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

I \ 
1 work for the Resource Planning Office at HQ and I'm compiling information for the upcoming Strategy Review meeting for 
the Director. One of the iniatives he will look at is Going Dark. 

Are you the right point of contact for information on Going Dark? 

If so, do you have any updates to the initiative and these slides? 
« File: EAB 2-7-08.PPt» 

Resource Planning Office 
Director's Office 

b2 
be 
hlC 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

2 



(OTP) (FBI) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Thursday. November 20. 2008 10:07 AM 
IfOTD) (FBI): 

](OTD) (FBI) 

One Page Summary - Going Dark 
](OTD) (FBI) 

h 6 
blC 

J CQ ) (CON) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Greetings, 

I am putting together Marcus' briefing book for the PETT (President Elect's Transition Team). Do you have a one page 
Going Dark issue paper? Could you please send me what you have? Thanks. 

b2 
b6 
blC 

UNCLASSIFIED 



(OTP) (FBI) 
"b6 -

b7C From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

I kOTD) (FBI) 
Thursday. November 20. 2008 10:44 AM 

RE: email 
J(OTD) (FBI) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

He did not, I will ask 

Executive Assistant k6 
Operational Technology Division b7c 

[Blackberry 
J@ic.fbi.gov 

From: | [(OTP) (FBI) k 6 
Sent: Thursday. November 20.20W9:10 AM ' b7C 
To: I KOTD) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: email 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Greetings, 

Just printing it now. I will put something together and will keep it all unclassed. Did Marcus say which issues he wanted 
highlighted? I am guessing Going Dark. But am not sure which other ones. Please advise. Thanks. 

b2 
b6 
b7C 

From: I KOTPHFBI) ; b 6 
Sent: Tliursdav. November20.20088:57 AM h 7 r 
To: I KOTO) (FBI) 
Subject: email 
Importance: High 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

I sent you a BB email regarding a meeting that Mr. Thomas is having next week with the Obama Transition Team. 
ThanksJ~ I 

b2 

I I 
Executive Assistant 
Operational Technology Division 

b6 
b7C 

[Blackberry 
jgic.fbi.gov 

i 

mailto:J@ic.fbi.gov


From: I KOTD) (FBI) b 7 c 

Sent: Monday. November 24. 2008 3:46 PM 
To: | KOTD) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: SMS Initiatives 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Have a good Thanksgiving! 

F ™ « I . K o ™ (FBO b 6 
Sent: Monday, November 24.20083:44 PM 
To: | |(OTD) (FBI) J 3 / L 

Subject: RE: SMS Initiatives 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Thanks. 

b2 
b6 
b7C 

From: MORROW, DAWN E (OTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday. November 24. 2008 3;40 PM 
To: | KOTD) (FBI) 
Subject: SMS Initiatives 

UNCLASSIFIED b6 
NON-RECORD b7C 

H C Z J 
The Top 4 initiatives are below. I've also included brief 2-3 sentence explanations of them. If they need to be shorter, you 
can cut out the italicized part. Let me know if you need more. 

Going Dark: A five-prong strategic approach to address the lawful "Intercept capability gap," (the eroding of lawful intercept 
(LI) due to the proliferation of communications methods) in support of the community of ELSUR stakeholders to include 1) 
modernization /amendment of existing laws, 2) enhancing authorities to protect industry proprietary and LE sensitive lawful 
intercept information, equipment and techniques , 3) enhancing LE agencies' coordination leveraging technical expertise of 
FBI with other LE entities, 4) enhancing lawfiil intercept cooperation between the communications industry and LEAs with a 
"One Voice'* approach, and 5) seeking new federal funding to bolster lawful intercept capabilities. 

b2 
b7E 



b2 
b7E 

Special Advisor 
Desk 
Blackberry 
gic.fbi.gov 

h2 
b6 
b7C 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

2 



e 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 

(OTP) (FBI) 

](OTD) (FBI.) 
b6 
b7C 

Wednesday. April 15.2009 10:41 AM 
|(DO) (FBI) 

_ J ( O T D ) (FBI);[ 
PATRICK B.(OTD) (FBI) 
RE: Field Office Visits 

OTD Quick Reference GuideB0409.pdf; Going Dark White House Meeting.pdf 

](OTD) (FBI); COOK, 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Greetings, 

Attached is the OTD 'one-pager* and a recent copy of the Going Dark presentation. Thanks. 

<T3fu 

b2 
b6 
b7C 

OTD Quick Going Dark White 
ference GuideB040£ House Meeting... 

From: I KOTDHFBn' Sent: Tuesday. April 14.2009 8:58 AM 
J ( 0 To: | |(OTD) (FBI) 

Subjects FW: Held Office Visits b 6 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED • b 7 C 

NON-RECORD 

3 
Can you see if they could use the one pager from the Director's visit on Friday and maybe the Going Dark presentation? 

From: COOK, PATRICK B. (OTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, April 14.2009 8:51 AM , , 
To: 1 " l(OTD1 (FBI);| |(OTD) (FBI);| |(OTD) (FBI) ™ 
Subject: FW: Held Office Visits ! ' b 7 C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Can you pull something together quickly for MJ? 

From: I |(DO) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, April 14,2009 8:47 AM b6 
To: THOMAS. MARCUS C. (OTP) (FBI): COOK. PATRICK B. (OTD) (FBI) b7C 
Cc: I IfOTD) (FBI);| kOTD) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: Held Office Visits 
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

1 



Marcus, 
We will be leaving next Tuesday for the Chicago Field Office visit and I still have not received any 
input from OTD on the programs listed below. 

Can you task someone to pull this together and get it back to me by Thursday morning? 
Thanks, 
MJ 

b6 
SS^I I 
Special Assistant to EAD 
Science & Technology Branch 
Military Liaison for STB v „ 

I y kw)l U b 2 

From: I IfDO) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, March 26,200911:43 AM 
To: THOMAS, MARCUS C (OTD) (FBI); COOK, PATRICK B. (OTD) (FBI) 
Subject: Field Office Visits 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED b 6 

NON-RECORD b 7 c 

Marcus] [ 

I am putting together Louis' agenda for his (6) field office visits. 
- Chicago 
- Milwaukee 
- Boston 
- Knoxville 
- Norfolk 
- Denver 

need to put something on the agenda to cover OTD initiatives,. i.e.| Going Dark, b 7 E 

I etc. etc. 

h 2 

Can you send me some items that you would like Louis to cover and that the field would find 
informative/beneficial. 

Thanks, 
M J 

b7C 

SSA) I 
Special Assistant to EAD 
Science & Technology Branch 
Military Liaison for STB b2 

I l(W)l KM) 



(OTP) (FBI) 
'be " 

b7C From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

1 ](DO)(FBI) 
Friday. Mav 29. 2009 1 :Q2 PM 

I l(OTD) (FBI) 
DICLEMENTE. ANTHONY P. (OTP) (FBI): COOK. PATRICK B. (OTD) (FBI);| L 
I |(OTD) (FBI)j _ |(OTD) (FBI) 
RE: Going Dark request - Deadline today at 2:30 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Thanks to all who had a hand in getting this response so quickly! I tremendously appreciate it! 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Ca 

Subject: 

T ](OTD) (FBI) 
Friday. May 29.20091:00 PM 

I "l(DO) (FBI) 
DICLEMENTE. ANTHONY P. (OTD) (FBI); COOK, PATRICK B. (OTD) (FBI);[ 

_Ko-KOTD) (FBI) 
FW: Going Dark request - Deadline today afc 2:30 

](OTD) (FBI);[ 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

he 
b7C 

c m b2 
b6 Here is the Going Dark response. The outward facing Going Dark Initiative is ahnnt nrnvirling support to domestic law b 7 c 

enforcement I 
b7E 

] 
See attached for revised version: 

« File: OTD-GoingDarkDoc 1_14_09 (4).doc » 

From: I |(OTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Friday. May 29.2009 10:01 AM i>6 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: FW: Going Dark request - Deadline today at 2:30 
Importance: High 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

H(OTD) (FBI) b7C 
KOTD) (FBI); COOK, PATRICK B. (OTD) (FBI) 

3 as discussed here is the items needed to be reviewed. DEADLINE IS'2:30 TODAY. 

[Blackberry 
_J@ic.fbi.gov 

b2 
h6 I I 

Executive Assistant b 7 c 
Operational Technology Division 

l 

mailto:_J@ic.fbi.gov


From: 
Sent: 
To: 
C« 
Subject: 
Importance: 

I l(DOHFBI) 
Friday, May 29,2009 9:54 AM 
THOMAS. MARCUS C COTDt (FBI) 
I KOTD) (FBI)i 
Going Dark request - Deadline today at 2:30 
High 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

h 6 
blC 

](OTD) (FBI) 

Mr. Marcus, 

I work in OCA and am preparing the Director's briefing material for his upcoming appearance before the Senate 
Appropriations Subcommittee on Commerce, Justice, Science and Related Agencies on June 4,2009. It has come to 
OCA's attention that questions will be posed on the topic of Going Dark in both the closed and open hearing sessions. 

AD Powers advised he recently met with you on Going Dark and requested that 1 send this directly to you for review. 
Therefore, attached paper is a Question and Answer format that I believe covers the potential areas on this topic. Could 
you please review the paper and edit for changes? Also, the Director prefers concise and brief answers to the questions. 
The answer to the last question on page 2 is rather lengthy. Could this be condensed to a shorter answer? 
In addition, please feel free to add any other additional questions you deem necessary. 

« File: OTD-GoingDarkDoc 1_14_09 (3).doc » 
I apologize for requesting a short deadline, but I will need this paper returned by 2:30 today. 

Thank you for your assistance on this matter, 

Special Projects Unit 
Office of Congressional Affairs 

I I 

b6 
b7C 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

2 



I 

(OTP) (CON) i - i. i i b6 -

F r o m : I KOTD) (FBI) b 7 ° 
Sent: Wednesday. August 20.200812:36 PM _ 
T o : I IfOTD) (FBI);| |(OTP) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: Going Dark 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

| Pass the revisions back through the Branch. They need to approve and forward since its their SMS initiative being spoke 
to. 

From: | KOTD) (FBI) 
Sent Wednesday. August 20.2008 8:04 AM 
To: I KOTP) (FBI);| |(OTD) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: Going Dark b 6 

UNCLASSIFIED b 7 c 

NON-RECORD 

1 
Can you getwithl land the project/initiative coordinators and have them update please. I think its pretty well on 
point but things are being looked at across the hall so it may need tweaked. 

ThanksJ I 

From: I l(PO) (CON) 
Sent: Tuesday. August 19.200811:32 AM 
To: I KOTD) (FBI) b6 
Subject: Going Dark b7C 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

I Z Z 1 
I work for the Resource Planning Office at HQ and I'm compiling information for the upcoming Strategy Review meeting for 
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

I 1 
Resource Planning Office b6 
Director's Office b7c 

UNCLASSIFIED 

1 



KOTQ) (CON) 
From: I l(OTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, August 21.2008 8:07 AM 
To: | l(OTD) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: Going Dark 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Yes, I will do that now. 

Management & Program Analyst 
Strategic Resources Unit 
Operational Technology Division 

Voice 
Mobile 
Fax 

b6 
b7C 

b2 

From: I IfOTDl (FBD b6 
Sent: Wednesday. August 20.2008 3:34 PM b7C 
To: ~](OTD) (FBI) 

Ron Cc: 
Subject: FW: Going Dark 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

J(OTD) (FBI) 

Preview of upcoming tasking . 

I I can you contact] land see what his timeframe is.j |has RAND coming in on the 3rd and if we could 
wait'until after that.... 

From: | |(DO) (CON) 
Sent: Tuesday. August 19.200811:32 AM 
To: I If OTP) (FBI) b6 
Subject: Going Dark ' b7C 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

• 

I work for the Resource Planning Office at HQ and I'm compiling information for the upcoming Strategy Review meeting for 
the Director. One of the iniatives he wilt look at is Going Dark. 

Are you the right point of contact for information on Going Dark? 

If so, do you have any updates to the initiative and these slides? 
« File: EAB 2-7-08.ppt» 

i 



Resource Planning Office 
Director's Office b2 

b6 
b7C 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 



l (OTD) (CON) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

L 
Thursday. August 21. 2008 12:30 PM 

](OTD) (FBI) 
x>6 
b7C 

TiOTDHFBI 

RE: Going Dark 8 OTD) (FBI) 
](OTD) (FBI) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Sure.! ^usually completes taskings ahead of deadline. So it may get approved before 9/5/2008. thanks. b2 
b6 
b7C 

From: I |(OTP) (FBI) 
Sent: TTiursdav. August 21.2008 1-2:29 PM 
To: I IfOTD̂  (FBI); | KOTD) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: Going Dark 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Shoot for 9/5 if Marcus is here. 

From: I lfOTD> (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday. August 21,2008 12:26 PM 
To: I _ ~(OTD) (FBI);| KOTD) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: Going Dark 

UNCLASSIFIED b6 
NON-RECORD b7C 

Greetings, 

We have revised the deadline a bit (see attached). CIU will get us the up date by 9/5/08.1 lusually has things 
completed before deadline. Marcus will approve on 9/5 or 9/8 and! (will push to Branch no later than noon 9/8/2008. 
Thanks. 

b2 
b6 
b7C 

« Message: Going Dark Slides - Please update by 09/05/08 » 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc 
Subject: 

] (OTTD) (FBI) 
Thursday. August 2008 12:22 PM 

(OTD1 ffBj) 
b6 
b7C 

RE: Going Dark 
¡(OTD) (FBI) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

What I would like to do is update the slides and push to the Branch by 9/5. The Branch can then revise if necessary and 
push to him by 9/9. You can let him know he should get it by 9/9 but we have to have the Branch clear it first. 

l 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

koTD) (FBD 
Thursday, August 21,2008 10:50 AM 

IfOTP) creo 
IFOTD') (FBD£ 

FW: Going Dark 
]COTD) (FBI) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b6 
b7C 

• 
There are a few changes/additions basedon the information i collected from TMSU's OTD Initiative Report on 
Going Dark and from speaking withl l l made the changes in red for your review. It appears thatQ 

r [_ Jf is willing to wait until 09/09 (after[ ]meeting with RAND on 09/03. 

He is asking if 09/09 is ok and whether we want to update the slide/timeline ourselves or provide the 
information-to him and he will do it. Do you want to get back with him or do you want me to? 

Here's the revised slide for your review: 

« File: Going Dark Slide for RPO.ppt » 
b6 
b7C 

Management & Program Analyst 
Strategic Resources Unit 
Operational Technology Division 

Voice 
Mobile 
Fax 

b2 

From: | IfDQ) (CON) 
Sent: Thursday. August 21. 2008 9:07 AM 
To: I KOTD) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: Going Dark . 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

We're shooting to have the data on slides good as of Aug 31 st How's by September 9th to send it to me? If you want to 
send all the required data I can update the slides/timeline. Or if its easier to do the slides on your own thafs fine too of 
course. 

I I 
Resource Planning Office 
Director's Office 

b2 
b6 
b7C 

2 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

I 
Thursday. Augi 

FW: Going Dark 

lM£t21, 
l£DO • 

](OTD) (FBI) 
21, 2008 8:11 AM 
DO) (CON) 

(OTD) (FBI) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b6 
b7C 

] 
What is your timeframe/deadline for updating these slides? 

Thank you, 
be 
b7C 

Management & Program Analyst 
Strategic Resources Unit 
Operational Technology Division 

Voice 
Mobile 
Fax 

b2 

From: I l(DO) (CON) 
Sent: Tuesday. August 19.200811:32 AM 
To: I KOTD) (FBI) 
Subject: Going Dark 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

U Z 2 

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
« File: EAB 2-7-Q8.ppt» 

Resource Planning Office 
Director's Office 

b2 
b6 
b7C 

UNCLASSIFIED 
3 



(OTP) (CON) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

I . . ^l(OTD) (FBI) 
Thursday. August 21.2008 1:11 PM 

RE: Going Dark 

TfflQl(CON) 
I1 (OTD) (FBI);[ ](OTD) (FBI) 

b6 
b7C 

3 
We will take care of updating the slides/timeline. They will be approved by OTD's Executive Management and 
then forwarded to the S&T Branch for final approval. You should have them by 09/09. 

Thanks, 

Management & Program Analyst 
Strategic Resources Unit 
Operational Technology Division 

Voice 
Mobile 
Fax 

b6 
b7C 

b2 

From: I l(DO) (COW 
Sent: Thursday. August 21.2008 9:07 AM 
To: | l(OTD) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: Going Dark 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

We're shooting to have the data on slides good as of Aug 31st. How's by September 9th to send it to me? If you want to 
send all the required data I can update the slides/timeline. Or if if s easier to do the slides on your own that"s fine too of 
course. 

[ 
Resource Planning Office 
Director's Office 

b2 
b6 
b7C 

From: ](OTD) (FBI) 
1 

b6 
b7C 



Sent- Thursday. August 21,2008 8:11 AM 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: FW: Going Dark 

ifit 21, 
l(DO DO) (CON) 

](OTD) (FBI) 

UNCLASSIFIED b6 
NON-RECORD b7C 

C Z 1 

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
Sent: Tuesday, August 19.200811:32 AM 
To: I KOTD) (FBI) 
Subject: Going Dark 

b6 

UNCLASSIFIED 1>7C 
NON-RECORD 

I work for the Resource Planning Office at HQ and I'm compiling information for the upcoming Strategy Review meeting for 
the Director. One of the iniatives he will-look at is Going Dark. 

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

l(OTD) (FBI) 
Friday. September 05.2008 9:12 AM 

•(OTD) (FBO 
_ROTD) ( F B I ) C 

(OTD) (CON) 
FW: Going Dark Slides - Please update by 09/05/08 

Going Dark-Slide for RPO.ppt 

](OTD)(FBI);[ 

be 
hie 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Hi[ 

Could you please provide the updated slides following your meeting with RAND? Please call me if you have 
any concerns. 

Thanks, 
b6 
b7C 

Management & Program Analyst 
Strategic Resources Unit 
Operational Technology Division 

Voice 
Mobile 
Fax 

h 2 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Ca 
Subject: 

|(OTD) (FBfl~ 
Thursday. August 21.200811:34 AM 

J(OTD) (FBI) 
1(0" ,(OTD) (FBI);| 

Going Dark Slides-Please update by 05/05/66 
](OTD) (FBI);[ ](OTD) (FBI) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b6 
b7C 

L 3 

Please update and incorporate the attached Going Dark initiative slides (see email below to| \ that will be 
presented to the Director in an upcoming Strategy Review Meeting. Make sure to include RAND and any 
other pertinent data you deem appropriate. Please make your changes in red. 

I would appreciate your updated slides by COB 09/05/08... 

Thank you, 
b 6 

hlC 

1 



Management & Program Analyst 
Strategic Resources Unit 
Operational Technology Division 

Voice ^ b2 
Mobile 
Fax 

From: 1 IfQTP) (FBI) 
Sent: ~mursday. August 21,2008 10:50 AM 

IfOTD) (FBI) 
KOTO) (FBQJ KOTD) (FBI) 

To: 
Ca 
Subject: FW: Going DarK 

UNCLASSIFIED • 
NON-RECORD b ' c 

• 
There are a few changes/additions based on the information I collected from TMSU's OTD Initiative Report on 
Going Dark and from speaking with| 1 I made the changes in red for your review. 

Soing Dark Slide for 
RPO.ppt (... 

1)6 
b7C 

Management & Program Analyst 
Strategic Resources Unit 
Operational Technology Division 

Voice 
Mobile 
Fax 

From: I l(DQ) (CON) 
Sent: Tuesday. August 19.200811:32 AM 
T o : I |(QTD) (FBI) 
Subject: Going Dark 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

n n 

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

!.. , „ IfQTD) (FBI) 
Monday, September 08,2008 9:59 AM 
GREVER. LOUIS E. (DO) (FBI) 

' H f O T D ) f F B l ) ; r ~ 

b6 
b7C 

(OTP) (FB0:l 
— ) : t r 

IfOTD) (FBI): COOK. PATRICK B. 
. , |(OTD) (FBI);| [(DO) 
J(CTD) (FBI);j I (OTP) (FBI) (FBI);| 

Going Dark slide version approved by AD Thomas 

Revised Going Dark Slide for RPO 20080905 Final.ppt; Revised Going Dark Slide for RPO 
20080905 v2.ppt 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Mr. Grever, 

AD Thomas has reviewed and approved this version of the Going Dark slide. Would you like for us to forward 
*°i 1 RPO prior to their 09/09 deadline once you have reviewed or would you prefer to? Please 
advise. 

Revised Going Dark 
Slide for R... 

b6 
b7C • 

Thank you, 

Management & Program Analyst 
Strategic Resources Unit 
Operational Technology Division 

Voice 
Mobile 
Fax 

I "IforouFBn • b e 
Sent: Friday, September 05,2008 2:07 PM b 7 c 
T o : GREVER, LOUIS E. (DO> (FBI); THOMAS. MARCUS C. fOTDI (FBI) 
C c : KOTO) ( F B I ) ; ! K O T O ) (FBI); COOK, PATRICK B. (OTD) (FBI);[ 
Subject: Going Darle 

•-/ y Jrt " a. ¡yI uj 
J (OTD) (FBI)j |(DO) (FBI)J l(DOi (FBI) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Mr. Grever, 

i 



As promised inj ~~1 email below, attached is an updated Going Dark slide for your review before 
forwarding to(_ fRPO. 

AD Thomas - DAD Cook reviewed this today, however, he thought you may want to review it before we send 
to the RPO by their 09/09 deadline. 

b6 
b7C 

Revised Going Dark 
Slide for R... 

Thanks, 

Management & Program Analyst 
Strategic Resources Unit 
Operational Technology Division 

Voice 
Mobile 
Fax 

From: GREVER, LOUIS E (DO) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday. August 21.2008 3:47 PM b6 
To: I IfOTDI (FBDJ l(DO) (FBD b7C 
Cc: THOMAS, MARCUS C. (OTD) (FBI); COOK, PATRICK B. (OTD) (FBI);| KOTP) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: Going Dark 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Perfect 

From: I l(OTO) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday. August 21.2008 12:31 PM b6 
To: GREVER, LOUIS E. (DO) (FBQ;| |(DO) (FBI) ' " b7C 
Cc: THOMAS, MARCUS C. (OTD) (FBI); COOK, PATRICK B. (OTD) (FBI)J |(OTD) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: Going Dark 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Louis, 

If this works for you, we've worked this out this way. CIU has a meeting/briefing from RAND, who we commissioned to 
look at going dark, on 9/3. I'd like to wait till past that meeting to complete the slide updates and get them to the Branch by 
noon 9/8 (probably on 9/5 provided Marcus is here to approve.)! Ihas indicated that he ok with getting them on 9/9 
which will give you time to review them before passing them on to him. Sound ok? 

b6 
I I :b7c 

From: | |(DO) (CON) 
Sent: Tuesday, August 19, 2008 11:32 AM 



To: 
Subject: Going Dark 

3(OTD) (FBI) 

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

i i 
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

~ f O T D H F B I ^ 

" b 6 " 
b7C 

(OTD) (FBI);[ 
FW: Going Dark Slides 

High 

Revised Going Dark Slide for RPO 20080905 FinaLppt 

](OTD) (FBI) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

• 
FYI,| Ipushed the slides to| |at RPO for us (ahead of deadline). 

Another project completed. 

Thanks, 

Management & Program Analyst 
Strategic Resources Unit 
Operational Technology Division 

Voice 
Mobile 
Fax 

b6 
b7C 

b2 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 
Importance: 

Monday. Señi tomber 08,200Í 
I (DO) (CON) 

I (OTD) (FBI); 

](DO) (FBI) 
2008 3:23 PM 

(FBI); GREVER, LOUIS E. (DO) (FBI)J|_ 
Going Dark Slides 
High 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

l£DC DO) (CON);[— 
(DO) ( F BD l 

J (DO)(FBI) ; [ 
J (DO) (FBI) 

](DO) 

h 6 
b7C 

9/8/08 

> 
Per your e-emai! request, attached are the revised Going Dark slides which have been approved by Acting EAD Louis 
Grever, Science & Technology Branch. 

i 



Revised Going Dark 
Slide for R... 

'Thanks. b2 
be 
hlC 

From: | |(DO) (CON) 
Sent: Tuesday. August 19.200811:32 AM 
To: | KOTD) (FBI) 
Subject: Going Dark 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

IZZL 
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
« File: EAB 2-7-Q8. pp t» 

Resource Planning Office 
Director's Office 

b2 
b6 
b7C 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 



|(OTD) (CON) 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

• 

No, I don't know either. His initial tasking was for us to update the slides, which is what we did. Let me know 
if I can assist. 

"b6 
b7C 

Management & Program Analyst 
Strategic Resources Unit 
Operational Technology Division 

Voice b2 . 
Mobile 
Fax 

](OTD)(FBl) 
Wednesday. September 10, 2008 10:28 AM 

|(OTD) (FBI) 
(DO) (FBl);| 

RE: Going Dark Slides 
](OTD) (FBI) 

b6 
blC 

From: I l(OTD) (FBlf 
Sent: Wednesday, September 10,2008 10:26 AM 
To: "•(DO) (FBI) 

J O T j(OTD) (FBI) Ca 
Subject: RE: Going Dark Slides 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b6 
b7C I don't have a clue. 

3 Do you know what he might be looking for? 

From: I |(DO)(FBlj 
Sent: Wednesday. September 10,2008 9:38 AM 
To: I KOTD) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: Going Dark Slides 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

C D 
See below email from| [regarding the Going Dark Slides. I'm not sure what he wants & before I call him thought 
I'd reach out to you firsE 

Give me a call 
l 



From: I IfDOl (CON) 
Sent: Wednesday. September 10,2008 9:24 AM 
To: I KP01 (FBI) 
Subject: RE: Going Dark Slides 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

1 

Thanks. 1 know! Twill want to see this in a Visio timeline. I would do it for you but don't know how best to 
consolidate the verbage into shorter blurbs so that they read well on a timeline. Should I just use the "Activity" column? 

c ] 
Resource Planning Office 
Director's Office 

b2 
b6 
b7C 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 
Importance: 

I Inxnnro 
Monday, September 08.2008 3:23 PM 

I (DO) (CON) 
_ l ( O T D ) (FBI)* 

(FBI); GREVER, LOUIS E. (DO) (FBI); 
Going Dark Slides 
High 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

li2p)(CON);[T 
__](DO) (FBI)J|_ 

(DO) (FBI)f 
(DO) (FBI) 

](DO) 

:b6 
b7C 

9/8/08 

Per your e-email request, attached are the revised Going Dark slides which have been approved by Acting EAD Louis 
Grever, Science & Technology Branch. 

« File: Revised Going Dark Slide for RPO 20080905 Final.ppt» 

Thanks, b2 
b6 
b7C 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

I _|(DO) (CON) 
Tuesday, August 19.200811:32 AM 
I . . J(OTD) (FBI) 
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

](DO) (CON) 
Thursday. September 11. 200810:14 AM 

¡3 (DO) (FBI) 
f(OTD) (FBI) 

RE: Going Dark Slides 
he 
h7C 

I i I have your timeline in excel form so I will take the "Initiative" column and input the milestones onto a Visio 
timelinej bf the RPO would like to see one timline format for the briefing. I'll send to you for your review 
once ifs complete. 

Thanks 

[ h2 
he Resource Planning Office - b 7 c 

Director's Office 

From: I l(DO') fFBH 
Sent: Wednesday. September 10, 200811:05 AM 
To: ((DO) (CON) 
Cc: |(OTD) (FBI) 
Subject RE: Going Dark Slides 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

9/10/08 
he 

Hil t- hlC 

I didn't understand what you were looking for so reached out to| [regarding your below email -

Can you be a little-specific on what you are looking for? 
EZZI 
From: | |(DO) (CON) 
Sent: Wednesday. September 10. 2008 9:24 AM 
To: I l(DO) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: Going Dark Slides 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD t 

I i 
Thanks. I know! Twill want to see this in a Visio timeline. I would do it for you but don't know how best to 
consolidate the verbage into shorter blurbs so that they read well on a timeline. Should I just use the "Activity" column? 

l 



I I 
Resource Planning Office 
Director's Office 

b 2 
b6 
b7C 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 
Importance: 

KDOUFBD 
Monday, September 08. 2008 3:23 PM 

£DO) (CON) , 
_](OTD) ( FB I ) ; t— 

(FBI); GREVER, LOUIS E. (DO) (FBI)I|_ 
Going Dark Slides 
High 

"lffiC J DO) (CON)£~ 
(DO)(FK)JL 

(DO) (FBI);j_ 
(DO) (FBI) 

> 0 ) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD b6 

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
Sent: Tuesday, August 19,200811:32 AM 
To: I KOTD) (FBI) 
Subject: Going Dark 

b6 
UNCLASSIFIED *>7C 
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
« File: EAB 2-7-08. pp t » 

Resource Planning Office 
Director's Office 

2 



(OTP) (CON) 

From: I " l(OTDHFBI) 
Sent: Tuesday. April 14.2009 12:04 PM b / c 

To: | l(OTD) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: Field Office Visits 

Attachments: FW: Going Dark Slides; FW: Going dark 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

FW: Going Dark 
Slides 

FW: Going dark 

I think! (would have the latest and greatest. She andj Tare working on some slides for the upcoming Branch 
meeting which might be useful. Up top are the latest two "blessed" presentation versions I have. b g 

From: I Tofb) (FBIY b 7 c 

Sent: Tuesday. Aprii 14. 2009 11;56 AM 
To: I KOTD) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: Held Office Visits 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Who is the owner of the current Going Dark presentation? Please advise. Thanks. 
b2 
b6 
b7C 

From: I l(OTD> (FBD 
Sent: Tuesday. April 14.2009 8:58 AM 
To: | ""1(OTD) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: Field Office Visits 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b6 
b7C 

IZZ3 
Can you see if they could use the one pager from the Director's visit on Friday and maybe the Going Dark presentation? 

From: COOK, PATRICK B. (OTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday. April 14.2009 8:51 AM 
To: I IfOTDI (FBI);| ~|(OTD) (FBI);| |(OTP) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: Held Office Visits 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
1 



NON-RECORD 

Can you pull something together quickly for MJ? 

From: I l(DQ1 (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, April 14,2009 8:47 AM b 6 

To: THOMAS. MARCUS C (OTP) (FBI): COOK. PATRICK B. (OTP) (FBI) b7C 
C c : I IfOTm (FBI);| |(OTD) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: Reld Office Visits 

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
MJ i 

SSA| | 
Special Assistant to EAD 
Science & Technology Branch 
Military Liaison for STB 

I l(W)l KM) 

b6 
,'.b7C 

b2 

From: I KdO) (FBH 
Sent: Thursday, March 26,200911:43 AM 
To: THOMAS, MARCUS C. (OTD) (FBI); COOK, PATRICK B. (OTD) (FBI) 
Subject: Field Office Visits 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Marcus/Pat, 

I am putting together Louis' agenda for his (6) field office visits. 
- Chicago 
- Milwaukee 
- Boston 
- Knoxville 
- Norfolk 
- Denver 

I need to put something on the agenda to cover OTD initiatives, i.e.| |, Going Dark, £7 
j etc. etc. 

2 



Can you send me some items that you would like Louis to cover and that the field would find 
informative/beneficial. 

Thanks,. 
M J 

— — , b 6 
SSAI I b7 
Special Assistant to EAD 
Science & Technology Branch 
Military Liaison for STB b 2 

I KW I ltM> 

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

Wednesday. August 20. 2008 12:36 PM 
I iQTDY (FBI);[ 
RE: Going Dark 

](OTD)(FBI) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Pass the revisions back through the Branch. They need to approve and forward since its their SMS initiative being spoke 
to. 

From: I l(OTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday. August 20.2008 8:04 AM 
To: I KOTD) (FBI);[ 
Subject: FW: Going Dark 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

1(OTD) (FBI) 

b6 
b7C 

c m 
Can you get with[ ]and the project/initiative coordinators and have them update please. I think its pretty well on 
point but things are being looked at across the hall so it may need tweaked. 

ThanksJ | 

From: I l(DO) (CON) 
Sent: Tuesday. August 19,200811:32 AM 
To: | l(OTD) (FBI) 
Subject: Going Dark 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b6 
b7C 

cm 
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
(OTD) (FB lC 

J (OTD) (FBI) 
](OTD) (FBI); 

. Going Dark Slides - Please update by 09/05/08 

Follow up 
Friday, September 05, 2008 5:00 PM 
Flagged 

Going Dark Slide for RPO.ppt 
h 6 
blC 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Please update and incorporate the attached Going Dark initiative slides (see email below td I that will be 
presented to the Director in an upcoming Strategy Review Meeting. Make-sure to include RAND and any 
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
Operational Technology Division b2 

Voice 
Mobile 
Fax 

From: I l(QTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday. August 21.2008 10:50 AM 

IfOTDi (FBD , , 
, _ _ _ l ( O T D } (FBI); I kOTO) (FBI) FW: Going Dark -

To 
Cc: 
Subject: 

:b6 
UNCLASSIFIED • b7C 
NON-RECORD 

• 

* There are a few changes/additions based on the information I collected from TMSU's OTD Initiative Report on 
Going Dark and from speaking with| I made the changes in red for your review. 

i 



Soing Dark Slide for 
RPO.ppt (... 

b6 

•b7C 

Management & Program Analyst 
Strategic Resources Unit 
Operational Technology Division 

Voice b2 
Mobile 
Fax 

From: I |(DO) (CON) 
Sent: Tuesday. August 19.200811:32 AM 
To: I IfOTD) (FBI) 
Subject: Going Dark b6 

b7< 
UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

I L 

I work for the Resource Planning Office at HQ and I'm compiling information for the upcoming Strategy Review meeting for 
the Director. One of the iniatives he will look at is Going Dark. 

Aré you the right point of contact for information on Going Dark? 

If so, do you have any updates to the initiative and these slides? 
« File: EAB 2-7-08.ppt» 

Resource Planning Office 
Director's Office 

b2 
b6 
b7C 

UNCLASSIFIED 

2 



From: I |(DO) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, September 08. 2008 3:12 PM 
To: I l(OTD) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: Going Dark slide version approved by AD Thomas 

b6 
b7C 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Q 
Louis just gave me the go ahead to send - I'll send for the Branch & cc you. 

From: I |(OTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday. September 08.2008 10:47 AM , , 
To: ' l(DO)(FBI) ' D b 

Cc: |(0 
Subject: FW: Going Dark slide version approved by AD Thomas 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

J(OTD) (FBI) b / C 

Hit ] 
Could you let me know if we are to send this along to RPO or if your office will be doing so. 
week and I just want to make sure we meet the deadline. 

Thanks, 

lis out this 

b6 
b7C 

Management & Program Analyst 
Strategic Resources Unit 
Operational Technology Division 

Voice 
Mobile 
Fax 

h 2 

From: I l(QTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, September 08,2008 9:59 AM b 7 C 
To: GREVER, LOUIS E. (DO) (FBI) 

I (OTP) (FBI);| KOTD) (FBI); COOK, PATRICK B. (OTP) (FBI) J ' I 
IfOTDHFBn:! l ( D O ) ( F B I K D O ) ( F B I ) ; C _ . RÔTD) (FBI) 

CC! 

Subject: Going Dark slide version approved by AD Thomas 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

l 



Mr. Grever, 

AD Thomas has reviewed and approved this version of the Going Dark slide. • Would you like for us to forward 
tol [ RPO prior to their 09/09 deadline once you have reviewed or would you prefer to? Please 
advise. 

«F i le : Revised Going Dark Slide for RPO 20080905 Final.ppt» 

Thank you, 
b6 
b7C 

Management & Program Analyst 
Strategic Resources Unit 
Operational Technology Division 

Voice 
Mobile 
Fax 

h 2 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc 

Subject: 

IRÖTD) (FBI) 
55,: Friday, September 05,2008 2:07 PM 

GREVER, LOUIS E. (DO) (FBI); THOMAS, MARCUS C. (OTP) (FBI) 
I (OTP) (FBI);I l(OTD) (FBI): COOK, PATRICK B. (OTD) (FBI);[ 

J(OTD) (FBI ) ; |_ I (DO) (FBI) ; |~^ 1(DO) (FBI) 
Going Dark 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD he 

b7C 

Mr. Grever, 

As promised ii 
forwarding to' 

I email 
J R PO . 

below, attached is an updated Going Dark slide for your review before 

AD Thomas - DAD Cook reviewed this today, however, he thought you may want to review it before we send 
to the RPO by their 09/09 deadline. 

« File: Revised Going Dark Slide for RPO 20080905 v2.ppt » 
Thanks, 

Management & Program Analyst 
Strategic Resources Unit 
Operational Technology Division 

Voice 
Mobile 
Fax 

he 
b7C 

b2 



From: GREVER, LOUIS E (DO) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday. August 21.2008 3:47 PM 
To: I IfOTD) (FBI):! l(DO) (FBI) , 
Cc: THOMAS, MARCUS C (OTD) (FBI); COOK, PATRICK B. (OTD) (FBI):I KOTP) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: Going Dark 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b6 
b7C 

Perfect. 

From: I l(OTD) (FBI) 
•Sent: Thursday, August 21,2008 12:31 PM 
To: GREVER, LOUIS E. (DO) (FBI1:I l(DO) (FBI) 
Cc: THOMAS, MARCUS C (OTD) (FBI); COOK, PATRICK B. (OTT>) (FBI)J KOTP) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: Going Dark 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Louis, 

If this works for you, we've worked this out this way. C1U has a meeting/briefing from RAND, who we commissioned to 
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
Sent Tuesday, August 19,200811:32 AM b 6 

1 ° ; . _ L YPTD)(.m b 7 c Subject: Going Dark 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

ZZI 
I work for the Resource Planning Office at HQ and I'm compiling information for the upcoming Strategy Review meeting for 
the Director. One of the iniatives he will look at is Going Dark. 

Are you the right point of'contact for information on Going Dark? 

If so, do you have any updates to the initiative and these slides? 
« File: EAB 2-7-08.ppt » ] 
Resource Planning Office 
Director's Office 

b2 
b6 
b7C 

UNCLASSIFIED 
3 



(OTP) (FBI) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

L ](DO) (FBI) 
"b6 " 
b7C 

Tuesday. September 09. 2008 7:02 AM 
I If OTP) (FBI) 
RE: Going Dark slide version approved by AP Thomas 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Great - because I sent them before I asked - that makes me feel better. 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

_](OTD) (FBI) 
Monday, September 08.2008 3:43 PM 
I ~too) (FBI) 
RE: Going Dark slide version approved by AD Thomas 

b6 
b7C 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

I checked withl [ they are unclassified. A/UC[ 
of the revisions confirmed unclassified also. 

Thanks, 

](CALEA) who performed the majority 

b6 
b7C 

Management & Program Analyst 
Strategic Resources Unit 
Operational Technology Division 

[Voice b2 
Mobile 
Fax 

From: I l(DQ) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, September 08.2008 3:23 PM 
To: I If OTP) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: Going Dark slide version approved by AD Thomas 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Can you tell me if these slides should be classified? Just thought about it? 



• • I « UJ V.™; Sent: Monday, September 08.2008 10:47 AM 
" l (b0) (FBI) 
J O J(OTD) (FBI) 

To: 
Cc: 
Subject: FW: Going Dark slide version approved by AD Thomas 

he 
UNCLASSIFIED . b 7 c 
NON-RECORD 

ml 1 

Could you let me know if we are to send this along to RPO or if your office will be doing so. | lis out this 
week and I just want to make sure we meet the deadline. 

Thanks, 
he 
b7C 

Management & Program Analyst 
Strategic Resources Unit 
Operational Technology Division 

Voice 
Mobile b 2 

Fax 

From: | |(OTP)(FBÏ) 
Sent: Monday, September 08,2008 9:59 AM 
To: GREVER. LOUIS E (DO) (FBI) 
Cc; 1(OTD) (FBPJ KOTD) (FBI): COOK. PATRICK B. (OTP) (FBI)J ' L 

IfOTD) (FBI):I l(DO) (FBflJ l (DO) (FBI):! pT>) (FBI) 
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
to| I RPO prior to their 09/09 deadline once you have reviewed or would you prefer to? Please 
advise. 

« File: Revised Going Dark Slide for RPO 20080905 Final.ppt» 

Thank you, 

b6 
b7C 

Management & Program Analyst 
Strategic Resources Unit 
Operational Technology Division b2 

iVoice 
2 



Mobile b2 
Fax 

From: I l(OTD) (FBÖ 
Sent: Friday, September 05,2008 2:07 PM 
To: GREVER, LOUIS E. (DO) (FBI); THOMAS, MARCUS C (OTO) (FBI) 
Cc; i(OTO) (FBI):I IfOTDÌ (FBD: COOK. PATRICK B. (OTO) (FBI)£ 

l(OTD) (FBI);| l(DO) (FBI);I KDO) (FBI) 
Subject: Going Dark 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD b6 

b7C 

Mr. Grever, 

As promised IQ| lemail below, attached is an updated Going Dark slide for your review before 
forwarding to(_ [~RPO. 

AD Thomas - DAD Cook reviewed this today, however, he thought you may want to review it before we send 
to the RPO by their 09/09 deadline. 

« File: Revised Going Dark Slide for RPO 20080905 v2.ppt» 
Thanks, 

b6 
b7C 

Management & Program Analyst 
Strategic Resources Unit 
Operational Technology Division 

Voice b 2 
Mobile 
Fax 

From: GREVER, LOUIS E. (DO) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday. August 21.2008 3:47 PM 
To: I ~l(OTD) (FBD:I l(DO) (FBI) . 
Cc: THOMAS, MARCUS C (OTD) (FBI); COOK, PATRICK B. (OTD) (FBI);| |(OTD) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: Going Dark 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b6 
b7C 

Perfect 

From: | |(OTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday. August 21,2008 12:31 pfo • 
To: GREVER, LOUIS E. (DO) (FBI)J KDO) (FBI) 
Cc: THOMAS, MARCUS C (OTO) (FBI); COOK, PATRICK B. (OTD) (FBI);| |(OTO) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: Going, Dark 

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
noon 9/8 (probably on 9/5 provided Marcus is here to approve.)! Jhas indicated that he ok with getting them on 9/9 
which will give you time to review them before passing them on to him. Sound ok? 

n n 

From: I |(D0) (CON) 
Sent: Tuesday, August 19,200811:32 AM 
To: 1 |(QTD) (FBI) 
Subject: Going Dark 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b6 
b7C 

CZJ 
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
« File: EAB 2-7-08. opt» 

Resource Planning Office 
Director's Office 

b2 
b6 
b7C 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

4 



(OTP) (FBI) 
•b6 • 
b7C From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

[ ](OTD) (FBI) 
Monday. September 08.2008 3:52 PM 

KOTDHFBI) 
_ _ ] ( O T D ) (FBI) 

RE: Going Dark Slides 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Good job, thanks again. 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Importance: 

](OTD) (FBI) 
Monday. September 08.2008 3:45 PM 

[(OTP) (FBI) 
l(OTD) (FBI);[ 

FW: Going Dark Slides 
High 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

JOTD) (FBI) 

h 6 
blC 

• 
FYI.I "Ipushed the slides to| |at RPO for us (ahead of deadline). 

Another project completed. 

Thanks, 

Management & Program Analyst 
Strategic Resources Unit 
Operational Technology Division 

Voice 
Mobile 
Fax 

b6 
b7C 

b2 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Co 

Subject: 
Importance: 

Monday. Sepi itembert 

J 
](DO) (FBI) 

ber 08,2008 3:23 PM 
I) (CON) 
(OTD) ( F B I ) ; [ ~ 

(FBI); GREVER, LOUIS E (DO) (FBI), 
Going Dark Slides 
High 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b6 
b7C 

líEp) (CON);Cr 
"BIÏÏL I (DO) (FBI);| 

(DO)(FBI)£ 
(DO) (FBI) 

](DO) 

9/8/08 



[ = 3 
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

Thanks. b2 
b6 
b7C 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

I ](DO) (CON) 
Tuesday. August 19,200811:32 AM 
I kOTD) (FBI) 
Going Dark 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b6 
b7C 

• 

I work for the Resource Planning Office at HQ and I'm compiling information for the upcoming. Strategy Review meeting for 
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

I ^ I 
Resource Planning Office 
Director's Office 

b2 
b6 
b7C 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 



(OTP) (FBI) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD. 

I l(OTD) (FBI) . 
Wednesday. September 10,2008 10:28 AM 

P"TD) (FBI) 
(DO) (FBI); | 

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

From: I l(QTD) (FBD 
Sent: Wednesday. September 10,200810:26 AM 
To: I (DO) (FBI) 
Cc: [(0 KOTD) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: Going Dark Slides 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

I don't have a clue. 

I t Do you know what he might be looking for? 

,b6 

b7C 

From: I KpQ) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday. September 10,2008 9:38 AM 
To: | KOTD) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: Going Dark Slides 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

• 

See below email from| Iregarding the Going Dark Slides. I'm not sure what he wants & before I call him thought 
I'd reach out to you ffrsE 

Give me a call 
l 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

|(DO) (CON) 
av. September 10, 2008 9:24 AM 

[(DO) (FBI) 
RE: Going Dark Slides 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b6 
b7C 

Thanks. I knowl "Twill want to see this in a Visio timeline. I would do it for you but don't know how best to 
consolidate the verbage into shorter blurbs so that they read well on a timeline. Should I just use the "Activity" column? 

[ ] 
Resource Planning Office 
Director's Office 

b2 
b6 
b7C 

From: 
Sent:. 
To:. 
Cc: 

Subject: 
Importance: 

J(DO)(FBI) 
Monday, September 08.2008 3:23 PM 

DO) (CON) 
(OTD) (FBI)^ 

TffiO) 

(FBI); GREVER, LOUIS E. (DO) (FBI);l 
Going Dark Slides 
High 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

9/8/08 

liDO) (CON)£7 
_ ] ( D O ) (FBQl 

(DO) (FBI)£ 
(DO)(FBD 

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

I |(DO) (CON) 
Tuesday. August 19.2008 11:32 AM 
I KOTD) (FBI) 
Going Dark 

b6 
b7C 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

l 



b6 
b7C 

Iworkforthe Resource Planning Office at HQ and I'm compiling information for the upcoming Strategy Review meeting for 
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

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

3 



(OTP) (FBI) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

[ ](OTD)(FB!) 
b6 
b7C 

Wednesday, September 17, 2008 12:20 PM 
I kOTD) (FBI) 
RE: Going Dark Slides 

UNCLASS IF I ED 
NON-RECORD 

Nicely done. Thanks. b2 

b6 
b7C 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc 
Subject: 
Importance: 

](OTD) (FBI) 
Monday. September 08.2008 3:45 PM 

[(OTP) (FBI) 
_J(OTD) (FBI);[ 

FW: Going Dark Slides 
High 

UNCLASS I F I ED 
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

l(DO) (FBI) 
Monday, September 08. 2008 3:23 PM 

1(DO) (CON) 
|(OTD) (FBI) 

(FBI); GREVER, LOUIS E. (DO) (FBÔJl 
Going Dark Slides 
High 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

h 6 
b7C 

l£Dp) (CON);[~" 
_ ] ( D O ) (FBQIL 

j ( D O ) (FBI )£ 
J(DO) (FBI) 

IDO) 



9/8/08 
— b 6 
i t- ^ C 

Per your e-email request, attached are the revised Going Dark slides which have been approved by Acting EAD Louis 
Grever, Science & Technology Branch. 

« File: Revised Going Dark Slide for RPO 20080905 Final.ppt » 

Thanks. h 2 
b6 
b7C 

From: I |(DO) (CON) 
Sent: Tuesday. August 19.200811:32 AM 
To: I KOTO) (FBI) be 
Subject: Going Dark b 7 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
NON-RECORD 

] 
I work for the Resource Planning Office at HQ and I'm compiling, information for the upcoming Strategy Review meeting for 
the Director. One of the iniatives he will look at is Going Dark. 

Are you the right point of contact for information on Going Dark? 

If so, do you have any updates to the initiative and these slides? 
« File: EAB 2-7-08.ppt » 

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

Wednesday. October 01. 2008 11:06 AM 
I l(OTD) (FBI)£ 
FW: Going Dark accomplishments 

](OTD) (FBI) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Here it is 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

](OTO)(FBI) 
Monday. September 29.2008 12:21 PM 

3(OTD) (FBI) 
RE: Going Dark accomplishments 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b6 
b7C 

I think it reads well. I Imav have to tweak it a bit to tie it into the regular monthly. A template would be good, 
otherwise you get ail kinds of different answers. 

From: I |(OTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday. September 29.2008 12:15 PM 
To: I KOTO) (FBI) 
Subject: Going Dark accomplishments 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

. . b6 
I 1 blC 

Here is the sample email to get accomplishment submissions. We should create a template similat to the SARs but listing 
the prongs. Let me know what you think: 

OTD is actively pursuing the National Electronic Surveillance Strategy, commonly known as the 'Going Dark' initiative in an 
effort to maintain and advance electronic surveillance capabilities. The strategy, consists of five prongs: 

1) Modernization of Lawful Intercept (LI) Laws- Updating LI legislation, regulation, and assistance mandates 
2) LI Authorities Enactment- Removing impediments to the FBI's ability to protect and share LI technical equipment and 
expertise 
3) Enhanced LEA Coordination- Enhancing greater LEA LI mutual coordination/assistance 
4) Greater Industry/LEA Cooperation- Expanding industry cooperation among LEAs on new and emerging technology 
issues/solutions 
5) New Federal Resources- Seeking new Federal funding to bolster domestic LI capabilities 

In this regard,! , | 
I I In an etTortto provide data tor this study and to ascertain progress towards implementation of the Strategy, the 
front office would like to collect any and all accomplishments made in connection with the five prongs listed above. This 
canvass is for accomplishments to date. Thereafter, accomplishments will be solicited on a monthly basis. It is expected 
that some of these accomplishments will be identical to those provided in the monthly significant accomplishment reports. 

Some ideas of accomplishments would include: £2 
• Training of State and local law enforcement E 

• Sharing of techniques and/or equipment with other agencies 
• Budget requests to enhance or maintain capabilities 



• Liaison with industry concerning new and emerging services and technologies 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

58 



(OTP) (FBI) 

F r o m : I l(OTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday. October 02. 2008 8:26 AM 
To: •(OTD) (FBI) 

J o i J (OTD) (FBI) Cc: 
Subject: FW: Major accomplishments 

b6 
b7C 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

i 

Can you prepare an unclassified writeup on Going Dark for this year's OTD FY 2008 Annual Report? Do you 
have any graphics or pics? Save them as separate jpg, ppt, etc. files and send them as separate 
attachments. You can indicate in the write up where you want them placed and put their captions in, just don't 
embed them in the document. Is it possible that I could have it by Monday, Oct 6? 

Call me if you have any quesitons or concerns. Congratulations on getting Going Dark in this year's report!! 

Thanks, 

b6 
b7C 

Management & Program Analyst 
Strategic Resources Unit 
Operational Tèchnology Division 

KOICE b2 
Mobile 
Fax 

From: | |(OTD)(FBI) 
Sent: TDursday. October 02.2008 8:21 AM 
To: | ~ KOTP) (FBI) 
Subject: Major accomplishments 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Mr. Thomas indicated one accomplishment could be Going Dark and for others he suggested that you canvass the SCs to 
see what they have for suggestions. 

b2 
b6 
b7C 

UNCLASSIFIED 

he 
hie 

Operational Technology Division 

^Blackberry 
îc.fbi.gov 

l 



(OTP) (FBI) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

](OTD) (FBI) 
b6 
'b7C 

Friday. October 03.2008 12:04 PM 
I IfOTD) (FBI) 
RE: OTD Significant Activity Report for September 2008 - DEADLINE NOON, FRIDAY, 
OCTOBER 10,2008 - New Reporting Categoiy for Going Dark Initiative 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Thanks. Lefs keep our fingers crossed this goes well:) Sometimes, added new things just adds confusion 
b2 
b6 
b7C 

Front: 
Sent: 
To: 

Ca 

Subject: 

](OTD) (FBI) 
Friday, October 03,200811:01 AM 
COOK, PATRICK B. (OTD) (FBI);P 
(FBI); DICLEMENTE. ANTHONY P. (OTD) (FBI); MOTTA, THOMAS GREGORY (OTD) (FBI ) ! 

k o p ) ( F B I ) , RI(OTD) (FBI);| (OTP) ( FB I ) ; |~_ , 

](OTD) (FBI); PRICE, J CLAY (OTD) fpgl); SMITH. CHARLES BARRY (OTD) 
_ _ _ _ J ( O T D ) (FBI); 

r®n>ii 
( ~l(OTD) (CON):l 

IfOTD) (FBI):f \ 

j(OTD) (FBI) 
I (OTP) (CON);!" 

l(OTD) (CON);| 
I (OTD) (FBI);f 

JOTD) (FB I ) ; |_ 

KQTD) (CON): • 

b6 
blC 

OTD Significant Activity Report for September 2008 - DEADLINE NOON, FRIDAY, OCTOBER 10,2008 - New Reporting Category for 
Going Dark Initiative 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Good morning, 

Please provide me with a consolidated Section-level approved monthly Significant Activity Report which contains your 
Section's top three (3) most significant activities for September 2008 by Noon, Friday, October 10,2008. I would 
appreciate receiving one report for each Section that is inclusive of your unit-level activities. SRU and TMSU please 
submit significant unit level activities, if any, to me. 

'Going Dark' Initiative Added to Template: 

OTD is actively pursuing the National Electronic Surveillance Strategy, commonly known as the 'Going Dark' initiative in an 
effort to maintain and advance electronic surveillance capabilities. The front office would like to collect all 
accomplishments made in connection with the Going Dark initiative five prongs listed below. Past accomplishments will 
be compiled by A/UC, CIUJ 1 Current and future accomplishments will be solicited along with your b6 
significant accomplishments on a monthly basis. b7c 

The strategy consists of five prongs: 
1) Modernization of Lawful Intercept (LI) Laws - Updating LI legislation, regulation, and assistance mandates 
2) LI Authorities Enactment - Removing impediments to the FBI's ability to protect and share LI technical equipment and 
expertise 
3) Enhanced LEA Coordination - Enhancing greater LEA LI mutual coordination/assistance 
4) Greater Industry/LEA Cooperation - Expanding industry cooperation among LEAs on new and emerging technology 
issues/solutions 
5) New Federal Resources - Seeking new Federal funding to bolster domestic LI capabilities 

Some ideas for accomplishments would include: 
• Training of State and local law enforcement 

l 



• Sharing of techniques and/or equipment with other agencies 
• Budget requests to enhance or maintain capabilities 
• Liaison with industry concerning new and emerging services and technologies 

For your convenience, I have attached a template for you to use which showcases Field support, Headquarters support, 
Training, Liaison, Going Dark and Other. Be sure to use Word Perfect, Times New Roman, 12 pt. font and include portion 
markings. Please keep each individual significant activity to one paragraph in length if possible (3-4 sentences). 

Your Section may not have a significant accomplishment in each category every month. It is your discretion to decide 
overall which three (3) accomplishments you choose to represent your Section each month. Going Dark is an exception -
please include ALL Going Dark accomplishments in addition to your overall 3 Section-level accomplishments. 

Thanking you in advance for your cooperation and assistance. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact 
me. 

« File: Template Significant Accomplishments OTD Sept 08.wpd » 

b6 
b7C 

Management & Program Analyst 
Strategic Resources Unit 
Operational Technology Division 

b2 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

2 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

l(OTD) (FBI) 

C ](OTD) (FBI) 
b6 
b7C 

Wednesday. October 08. 2008 8:03 AM 

RE: Going Dark 

l¡OTD) (CON) 
_ J ( J(OTD) (FBI) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Thank you very much. 
he 
hlC 

Management & Program Analyst 
Strategic Resources Unit 
Operational Technology Division 

Voice 
Mobile 
Fax 

h 2 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

IfOTDÌ (CONI 
Tuesday. October 07.2008 12:53 PM 

l£OTD) (FBI) 
_J(OTD) (FBI) 

FW: Going Dark he 
hlC 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

IZZI 
The viewgraphs have been updated to no longer include the handling instructions or the page numbers. Please let 

me know if I can be of further assistance. 
b2 
b6 
b7C 

« File: Going Dark 3.ppt» « File: Going Dark 2.ppt» « File: Going Dark l .ppt» 

r From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

1(OTD)(FBI) 
Tuesday. October 07.2008 8:45 AM 

JCOTD) (CON) 
FW: Going Dark 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

he 
bIC 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

IfOTPHFBn 
Tuesday. October 07.2008 8:18 AM 

(OTD) (FBI) 
ROTD) (CON)C ](OTD) (FBI) 



Subject: RE: Going Dark 

UNCLASS I F I ED 
NON-RECORD 

Hi[ 
h 6 
hlC 

It looks good. The report is unclassified. I noticed the slides have a dissemination notice on them....can you 
remove it? 

b6 

b7C 

Management & Program Analyst 
Strategic Resources Unit 
Operational Technology Division 

Voice 
Mobile 
Fax 

b2 

From: | kOTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday. October 06.2008 5:16 PM 
To: 

" (OTD) (CON);| I (OTP) (FBI) b g Cc: 
Subject: Going Dark b 7 c 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
NON-RECORD 

Here is the stuff for the Annual Report Is this what you were looking, for? 
« File: Going Dark Annual Reportdoc » 

« File: Going Dark 3.ppt » « File: Going Dark2.ppt » « File: Going Dark f.ppt » 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

UNCLASSIFIED 

2 



(OTP) (FBI) Ja6 . 
•b7C From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

](OTD) (FBI) 
Monday. November 24.2008 3:27 PM 

l(OTD) (FBI) 
(OTD) (CON); MOTTA, THOMAS GREGORY (OTD) (FBI) 

RE: OTD Significant Activity Report for November 2008 - DEADLINE NOON, WEDNESDAY, 
DECEMBER 3,2008 - New Reporting Category for Going Dark Initiative 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

10-4; we are on it 

Gregg, 
I will have the draft for the section NLT December 1. 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc 

Subject: 

l(OTD) (FBI) 
Monday, November 24,20081:28 PM 
COOK, PATRICK B. (OTD) (FBI);| |(OTD) (OGA); PRICE, J CLAY fOTDUFBR: SMITH. CHARLES BARRY (OTD) 

DICLEMENm ANTHONY P. (OTD) (FBI); MOTTA, THOMAS GREGORY (OTD) (FBI)i KOTD) (FBI); 
liOTD) (FBI) _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 

, I (OTP) (FBD:I ' ( O T D ) (FBI);f 
(FBI);! IfOTD) (FBI):I (OTD) (FBI): 

fFBD: DICLEME 

(OTdV (CONV.i 
OTP) (FBI)j| 

m i l _(OTDi (CON):l ROTO 
. KOTD) (CON);f " l(OTD) (CON);f~ 
l(OTD) ( FB I ) J ~^ ItoTDi ̂ FBD 

l e s s * 

"• (OTD) (FBDj |(QTD)| 

JpT>)(FBI); 

OTD Significant Activity Report for November 2008 - DEADLINE NOON, WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 3,2008 - New Reporting 
Category for Going Dark Initiative 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Good afternoon, 

Please provide me with a consolidated Section-level approved monthly Significant Activity Report which contains your 
Section's top three (3) most significant activities for November 2008 by Noon, Wednesday, December 3,2008. I would 
appreciate receiving one report for each Section that is inclusive of your unit-level activities. SRU and TMSU please 
submit significant unit level activities, if any, to me. 

Reminder - "Going Dark" Initiative Added to Template: 

OTD is actively pursuing the National Electronic Surveillance Strategy, commonly known as the 'Going Dark' initiative in an 
effort to maintain and advance electronic surveillance capabilities. The front office would like to collect all 
accomplishments made in connection with the Going Dark Initiative five prongs listed below. Past accomplishments will 
be compiled by A/UC, CIU,| 1 Current and future accomplishments will be solicited along with your 
significant accomplishments on a monthly basis. 

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
overall which three (3) accomplishments you choose to represent your Section each month. Going Dark.is an exception -
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

From: I l(OTP) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday. November 2572008 10:02 AM 
To: I KOTP) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: OTD Significant Activity Report for November 2008 - DEADLINE NOON, WEDNESDAY, 

DECEMBER 3, 2008 - New Reporting Category for Going Dark Initiative 
b6 
b7C 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD • 

c m 

Per our discussion, The TOS will not be submitting its input for this tasking until 12/5/2008. 

'TOSC. OTP" ] 
b2 
h 6 
b7C 

Desk 
J-Cell 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Ca 

Subject: 

j(OTD ) (FBI) 

](OTD) (OGA); PRICE, J CLAY (OTD) (FBI): SMITH. CHARLES BARRY (OTD) 
KOTD) (FBI); 

Monday, November 24,20081:28 PM 
COOK, PATRICK B. (OTD) (FBI):! If OTP) (OGA); PRICE, 3 CLAY (OTD) (FBI): 
(FBI); DICLEMENTE. ANTHONY P. (OTD) (FBI); MOTTA, THOMAS GREGORY (OTD) (FBI);| 

I liOTD) (FBI) 
I li (FBl)il 
(OTP) (CONM 

J(OTD) (FBI);| 

( O T D ) ( F B I ) r ~ 
IfOTD) (FBI);| 

ICOTp'l fCÖNffl 
KOTD) (CON) j 

(OTD) (FBI); 
(OTD) (FBI): 

J (OTD) (FBI) 
, IWIWKDNM KOTD) (CQN)J 

"•(OTD) (FBnj IfOTD) 
I7ÖTD) fCONVl • 1 

l(OTD)(FBI); 
fCÖTD) (FBI); 

b6 
b7C 

OTD Significant Activity Report for November 2008 - DEADLINE NOON, WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 3, 2008 - New Reporting 
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
accomplishments made in connection with the Going Park Initiative five prongs listed below. Past accomplishments will 
be compiled by A/UC, CIU,| "1 Current and future accomplishments will be solicited along with your b6 
significant accomplishments on a monthly basis. b 7 c 

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
5) New Federal Resources - Seeking.new Federal funding to bolster domestic LI capabilities 

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
Training, Liaison, Going Dark and Other. Be sure to use Word Perfect, Times New Roman, 12 pt font and include portion 
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

L6 
blC 

Management & Program Analyst 
Strategic Resources Unit 
Operational Technology Division 

|Voice h2 Mobile 
Fax 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

2 



(OTP) (FBI) b6 
•b7C 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject-

Follow Up Flag: 
Due By: 
Flag Status: 

Attachments: 

[ ]<OTD) (FBI) 
Tuesday, December 16, 2008 3:44 PM 
COOK, PATRICK B. (OTD) (FBI); PRICE, J CLAY (OTD) (FBI); SMITH, CHARLES BARRY 
(OTD) (FBI): DICLEMENTE. ANTHONY P. (OTD) (FBI); MOTTA. THOMAS GREGORY 
(OTD) (FBI) j I (OTD) (FBI);| l(OTD) (FBI); 

EOT OTD) (OGA) 
(OTP) ( FB I ) ! 

(CON):l 

I (OTD) (FBIÌI l(OTD) (FBI):I 
ifOTD) (FBI):! 

KOTDKFBO .C ; 
, nOTD) (CONfl 

JÖTD)(FBI);1 

J (OTD) (QQN);I 

I (OTD) (FBI):f 

l(OTD) (CQN):I 
EQTD) (FBI); 

, _ J ( c l(OTD) (CON); 
M m ~ 

(OTD) 

J (OTD) (FBI) 

(OTP) (CON): 
^ ^ J ( O T D ) (FBI); 

OTD Significant Activity Report for December 2008 - DEADLINE NOON, WEDNESDAY, 
JANUARY 7,2009 - Template Attached 

Follow up 
Wednesday, January 07, 2009 12:00 PM 
Flagged 

Template Significant Accomplishments OTD Dec 08.wpd 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Good afternoon, 
« 

Please provide me with a consolidated Section-level approved monthly Significant Activity Report which contains your 
Section's top three (3) most significant activities for December 2008 by Noon, Wednesday, January 7,2009. I would 
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
be compiled by A/UC, CIU,| I Current and future accomplishments will be solicited along with your 
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
Training, Liaison, Going Dark and Other. Be sure to use Word Perfect, "Times New Roman, 12 pt font and include portion 
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

Template Significant 
Accomplis... 

b6 
b7C 

Management & Program Analyst 
Strategic Resources Unit 
Operational Technology Division 

Ivoice b 2 

Mobile 

UNCLASSIFIED 



(OTP) (FBI) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

KOTP) (FBI) 
Tuesday. January 27.2009 10:42 AM 

"•(OTD) (FBI) 
JOT p T D ) (FBI) 

FW: OTD Significant Activity Report for January 2009 - DEADLINE NOON, WEDNESDAY, 
FEBRUARY 4, 2009 - REVISED TO INCLUDE TEMPLATE 

:b6 
b7C 

i 

I had this ready to forward to you and saw that DAD Cook had already done so. Hope all is well with you and 
have a great day. 

b6 
b7C 

Management & Program Analyst 
Strategic Resources Unit 
Operational. Technology Division 

Voice b2 
Mobile 

From: COOK, PATRICK B. (OTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, January 27,2009 10:37 AM 
To: MOTTA, THOMAS GREGORY (OTD) (FBI);| l(OTD) (FBI);! I (OTP) (FBI) 
Cc: I KOTP) (FBDJ l(OTD) (FBi)J |(OTD) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: OTD Significant Activity Report for January 2009 - DEADLINE NOON, WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY'4,2009 - REVISED TO INCLUDE 

TEMPLATE 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

[ 
See Below email from Greg. Please send Greg our most recent "Going Dark" material. Thanks 

Pat b 7 c 

From: MOTTA, THOMAS GREGORY (OTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday. January 27,2009 10:22 AM 
To: I KOTO) (FBI) , 
Cc: ( KOTP) (FBI); MOTTA. THOMAS GREGORY (OTP) (FBI);! l(OTD) (FBI): COOK, PATRICK B. (OTD) 

fFBnl ICOTD1 (FBI) 
Subject: RE: OTO Significant Activity Report for January 2009 - DEADLINE NOON, WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 4, 2009 - REVISED TO INCLUDE 

TEMPLATE 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

C M 

What is the status of whether the Going Dark initiative includes lack of resources for digital forensics and counter-
l 



encryption? At one point these were included as part of the initiative, but I note that the description below is entirely 
intercept centric. 

Gregg 

Thos. Gregory Motta 

Section Chief, Digital Evidence Section (DES) 
Operational Technology Division (OTD) 
Engineering Research Facility 
BIdg 27958A, Room A-207 
Quantico, VA 22135 
Tel. 

b2 

From: | |(OTD) (FBD 
Sent: Tuesday, January 27,2009 9:13 AM 
To: 

Cc: 

COOK, PATRICK B. (OTD) (FBIV.I l(OTD) (OGA); PRICE, J CLAY (OTP) (FBI): DICLEMENTE. ANTHONY P. (OTD) 
(FBI): MOTTA. THOMAS GREGORY fOTDHFBn:! 1(OTD) (FBI);| KOTD) (FBI);| ~ ] 

I l(OTD) (FBI) 
I KOTD) (FBIjj ' l(OTD) (FBI):! I(OTD) (FBI1;I ' [{OTD) 
(renH {(OTDHreDa ROTO (CON) ; !^ I(OTD) 7CTN)H , I 
(OTDUCQNVl ItoTD^ ¿CONST J(OTD) (FBI)j l(OTD) 
(CON);l KOTD) (CON):l KOTDHFBI^;[ KOTD) (FBI);! I 

J (OTD) (FBI);| |(OTD)(CON);| l (LD) (FBI) 
Subject: OTD Significant Activity Report for January 2009 - DEADLINE NOON, WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 4, 2009 - REVISED TO INCLUDE 

TEMPLATE 
b6 

U N C L A S S I F I E D b7C 

NON-RECORD 

Good morning, 

Please provide me with a consolidated Section-level approved monthly Significant Activity Report which contains your 
Section's top three (3) most significant activities for January 2009 by Noon, Wednesday, February 4,2009. I would 
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
be compiled by A/UC, CIU.I 1 Current and future accomplishments will be solicited along with your 
significant accomplishments on a monthly basis. 

b / C 

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
4) Greater Indusby/LEA Cooperation - Expanding industry cooperation among-LEAs on new and emerging technology 
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

Your Section, may not have a significant accomplishment in each category every month. It is your discretion to decide 
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

« File: Template Significant Accomplishments OTD Jan 09.wpd » 

b6 

b7C 

Management & Program Analyst 
Strategic Resources Unit 
Operational Technology Division 

Voice b2 

Mobile 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

3 



(OTP) (FBI) 
"b6 • 
b7C From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

r 
Wednesday. Februai JVI 

•C 

~l(OTD) (CON) 
<54, 2009 10:52 AM 
;OTD) (FBI) 

RE: OTD Significant Activity Report for January 2009 - DEADLINE NOON, WEDNESDAY, 
FEBRUARY 4, 2009 - REVISED TO INCLUDE TEMPLATE 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

We will probably be late. I will get it to you as soon as I can. '•-) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

I l(OTD) (FBI) 
Wednesday. February 04.2009 8:56 AM 

](OTD) (CON)j 
iron» rcoro 

](OTD)(CON);[ lOTD) (FBI);[ 

](OTD) (FBI) 
FW: OTD Significant Activity Report for January 2009 - DEADLINE NOON, WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 4, 2009 - REVISED TO 
INCLUDE TEMPLATE 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Good morning ladies, 

Just a reminder that January's significant accomplishment report for DES, TPS, TTS and TMSU is due at noon 
today. 

^Thanks^and have a great day, 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

_|(OTD) (FBI) 
Tuesday, January 27,2009 9:13 AM 
COOK, PATRICK B. (OTD) (FBI);| 
(FBI): MOTTA, THOMAS GREGORY (OTD) (FBI);J_ 

IfOTD) ( F B I ) 

"l(OTD) (OGA); PRICE. J CUVY (OTDi (FBIi: DICLEMENTE. ANTHONY P. (OTD) 
KOTD) (FBI):! ](OTD)(FBi)£ 

(FBI); 
(OTD) (CON 

~J(OTD) (Fl 
ROTO) (FBI): 

BnJ 
o f 

J (OTD) (FBI);L J S M 
KOTD) (CON); 

" • ( O T D ) (FEQj |(OTD) (FBI) J 
foro) (CON):r^ ^ICOTDÌTCON^I 

i KOTD) (FBI)i| 
KQTD) (FBi|:l 

J(OTD)(CON);[ ](LD) (FBI) 

kOTD) 

l(ÖTD) 

OTD Significant AcBvity Report for January 2009 - DEADUNE NOON, WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 4, 2009 - REVISED TO INCLUDE 
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
be compiled by A/UC, CIUJ \ Current and future accomplishments will be solicited along with your 
significant accomplishments on a monthly basis. b6 

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
4) Greater industry/LEA Cooperation - Expanding industry cooperation among LEAs on new and emerging technology 
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

Your Section may not have a significant accomplishments each category every month. It is your discretion to decide 
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



(OTP) (FBI) ,b6 . 
hlC 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Due By: 
Flag Status: 

Attachments: 

](OTD) (FBI) 
Wednesday, February 25,2009 8:23 AM 
COOK. PATRICK B. fOTDl (FBI):I IfOTD) (OGA); PRICE, J CLAY (OTD) 
(FB1):I IfOTD) (FBH, DICLEMENTE. ANTHONY P. (OTD) (FBI); 
MOTTA. THOMAS GREGORY (OTD) (FBI); 

m 

•(OTD) (FBI) 
IfOTD) (FBH:! 

](OTD) (FBI); 

mm 
l(OTD) (CONif 

JTQTD) fCON):l 

(OTP) (CON):l 

"•(OTD) (FBj}J~ 
IfQTDy CFBII:! 

I(OTP) 

J(OTO) (CON); 
KOTPUCON); 

toTPi (FBH: .(OTDUCONU 
m r n i m r " K W kq tp ) ( FB I ) ; I 

(OTP)(FBI);| |(OTP) (CON) 
OTP Significant Activity Report for February 2009 - DEAPLINE NOON, WEPNESPAY, 
MARCH 4, 2009 
Follow up, 
Wednesday, March 04, 2009 12:00 PM 
Flagged 

Template Significant Accomplishments OTP Feb 09.wpd 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Good morning, 

Please provide me with a consolidated Section-level approved monthly Significant Activity Report which contains your 
Section's top three f3) most significant activities for February 2009 by Noon, Wednesday, March 4, 2009. I would 
appreciate receiving one report for each Section that is inclusive of your unit-level activities. SRU and TMSU please 
submit significant unit level activities, if any, to. me. 

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
be compiled by A/UC, CIU,| j Current and future accomplishments will be solicited along with your 
significant accomplishments on a monthly basis. 

The strategy consists of five prongs: 
1) Modernization of Lawful Intercept (LI) Laws - Updating LI legislation, regulation, and assistance mandates 
2) LI Authorities Enactment - Removing impediments to the FBI's ability to protect and share Li technical equipment and 
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

! b 6 

hlC 

Management & Program Analyst 
Strategic Resources Unit 
Operational Technology Division 

IVoice b2 
Mobile 

UNCLASSIFIED 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

(OTP) (FBI) 

l(OTD) (CON) 
b6 
b7C 

Monday. April 06. 2009 12:54 PM 
liQTD) (FBI)j 
_ ] ( O T D ) (FBI)il 

"líOTD) (CON) 
(OTD) (CON) 

RE: OTD Significant Activity Report for March 2009 - DEADLINE NOON, MONDAY, APRIL 6, 
2009 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

TTSisw/A/SCL 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Ifor review and should be forwarded to you soon. 

J(OTD) (FBI) 
b6 
b7C 

Monday. April 06.2009 12:51 PM 
3(OTD) (CON) 

JfOTD) (FBI) 
FW: OTD Significant Activity Report for March 2009 - DEADUNE NOON, MONDAY, APRIL 6,2009 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Good afternoon, 

Please provide me with a status update, for TTS and TMSU. 

Thanks, 
!b6 
b7C 

Management & Program Analyst 
Strategic Resources Unit 
Operational Technology Division 

Voice 
Mobile 
Fax 

b2 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

I KOTP) (FBI) 
Tuesday, March 24,2009 9:33 AM 
COOK, PATRICK B. (OTD) (FBI)£~ 3(OTD) (OGA); PRICE, J CLAY (OTD) (FBI 
fFBn: DICLEMENTE. ANTHONY P. (OTD) (FBI); MOTTA, THOMAS GREGORY (OTD) (FBI);| 

'(OTP) (FBI) 
* I (OTD) (FBI 
IfOTDÙFBn:! 

(FBI) 
J(OTD) (CON); 

(OTD) (CON)jJ 
mámtf 

~J(OTD) (FBI 
l(ÔTD) (FBI) 

J (OTD) (FBI);|_ 

OTD Significant Activity Report for March 2009 - DEADLINE NOON, MONDAY, APRIL 6, 2009 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

](OTD) 
J(OTD) (FBI); 

l(OTD^ 

J Ô T ^ ' 

b6 
b7C 

KOTP) (FBI); 
](OTD) 



Good morning, 

Please provide me with a consolidated Section-level approved monthly Significant Activity Report which contains your 
Section's top three (3) most significant activities for March 2009 by Noon, Monday, April 6,2009. I would appreciate 
receiving one report for each Section that is inclusive of your unit-level activities. SRU and TMSU please submit significant 
unit level activities, if any, to me. 

For your convenience, I have attached a template for you to use which showcases Field support, Headquarters support, 
Training, Liaison, Going Dark and Other. Be sure to use Word Perfect, Times New Roman, 12 pt. font and include portion 
markings. Keep each individual significant activity to one paragraph in length if possible (3-4 sentences). 

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

« File: Template Significant Accomplishments OTD Mar 09.wpd » 

be 
blC 

Management & Program Anàlyst 
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
Wednesday, April 29,2009 7:48 AM 

"b6 " 
b7C 

COOK, PATRICK B. (OTP) (FBI):! KOTD) (OGA); PRICE, J CLAY (OTD) 
(FBI):I l(OTD) (FBI): DICLEMENTE. ANTHONY P. (OTP) (FBI); 
MOTTA. THOMAS GREGORY (OTP) (FBI);| l(OTP) (FBI); 

m m 

l(OTP) (FBM 
|(OTD) (FBI);! 

l(OTD) (FBI) 
l(OTD) (FBI); 

l(OTP) (FBI):l 
|(OTP) (FBI);! 

(FBI); 
_ Ì J 0 J(OTP) 

J(òtb) (FÖl);l 

l(QTD) (FBI); 
I (OTP)(FBI):l 

J (OTD) (FBI) 

J(OTP) (CON); 
(OTP) (CON); 
1(OTD) (FBI); 

](ÖTD) (CON)1 1 
OTP Significant Activity Report for April 2009 - PEAPLINE NOON, TUESPAY, MAY 12, 2009 

Follow up 
Tuesday, May 12, 2009 12:00 PM 
Flagged 
Template Significant Accomplishments OTP Apr 09.wpd 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Good morning, 

Please provide me with a consolidated Section-level approved monthly Significant Activity Report which contains your 
Section's top three (3) most significant activities for April 2009 by Noon, Tuesday, May 12,2009. I would appreciate 
receiving one report for each Section that is inclusive of your unit-level activities. SRU and TMSU please submit significant 
unit level activities, if any, to me. 

For your convenience, I have attached a template for you to use which showcases Field support, Headquarters support, • 
Training, Liaison, Going Dark and Other. Be sure to use Word Perfect, Times New Roman, 12 pt. font and include portion 
markings. Keep each individual significant activity to one paragraph in length If possible (3-4 sentences). 

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
Operational Technology Division b 2 

iVoice 
X 



Mobile 
Fax 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

2 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Due By: 
Flag Status: 

Attachments: 

(OTP) (FBI) 
"be " 
hlC I l(OTD) (FBI) 

Wednesday, May 27, 2009 10:59 AM 
COOK. PATRICK B. (OTP) (FBI):! If OTP) (OGA); PRICE, J CLAY (OTD) 
(FBI);! |(OTP) (FBI), DICLEMENTE. ANTHONY P. (OTP) (FBI); 
MOTTA. THOMAS GREGORY (OTD) (FBI); 

I (OTP) (FBI) 
l(OTD) (FBI)f 

J (OTD) (FBQJ 
KOTDÌ (FBI):! 

(OTD) |CQN);r 

1(OTD) (FBI);| 

](OTD) (FBI); 

l(OTD) (FBI)J 

1(OTD) (CON):! 
Ï 

1 

fÇQNi;! 

J (OTD) (FBI);j 

|(OTD)(FBI); 

iïOTD) (CON):f 
J fTpTp) (CON) 

P) (FBI): 
j(OTP) (FBI) 

1ÍOTP) (FBI); 
—•(OTD) (FBI);[ 

(OTD) (FBI): 

, PTD) J(OTD) (CON); 

J 
OTD Significant Activity Report for May 2009 - DEADLINE COB, WEDNESDAY, JUNE 3, 
2009 

Follow up 
Wednesday, June 03, 2009 5:00 PM 
Flagged 

Template Significant Accomplishments OTD May 09.wpd 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Good morning, 

Please provide me with a consolidated Section-level approved monthly Significant Activity Report which contains your 
Section's top three (3) most significant activities for May 2009 by COB, Wednesday, June 3,2009. I would appreciate 
receiving one report for each Section that is inclusive of your unit-level activities. SRU and TMSU please submit significant 
unit level activities, if any, to me. 

For your convenience, I have attached a template for you to use which showcases Reld support, Headquarters support, 
Training, Liaison, Going Dark and Other. Be sure to use Word Perfect, Times New Roman, 12 pt. font and Include portion 
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

Thanking you in advance for your cooperation and assistance. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to 
contact me. . . 

Template Significant 
Accomplis... 

Management & Program Analyst 
Strategic Resources Unit 
Operational Technology Division 

I IVoice 

b6 
b7C 

b2 



Mobile 
Fax 

UNCLASSIFIED 

b2 

2 



(OTP) (FBI) ;b6 . 
blC 

From: | |(OTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday. January 27.2009 11:44 AM 
To: I nfOTDUFBH:! ' l i O T D U F B D J l(OTD). 

"fFBlB ~ _ J ( O T D ) ( F B i ) i l ICOTDUFBTl 
Cc: I ROTD) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: OTD Significant Activity Report for January 2009 - DEADLINE NOON, WEDNESDAY, 

FEBRUARY 4, 2009 - REVISED TO INCLUDE TEMPLATE 

PMs (particularlyf |and[~ 
Please just take a look at the.-"Going Dark" categories/examples below. We're required to report on these, and we 

do so in the monthly SARs. I'm usually aware of anv cases where we work with local law enforcement/other agencies, but 

doesn't include passive viewing/collection of web site material.) Thanks. 
|, please note such in KMS and also let me know. (This 

b2 
h 6 
blC 
blE 

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
be compiled by A/UC, CIU,| t Current and future accomplishments will be solicited along with your 
significant accomplishment on a monthly basis. 

kll^The strategy consists of five prongs: 
U. 1) Modernization of Lawful Intercept (LI) Laws - Updating LI legislation, regulation, and assistance mandates 
I/ 2) LI Authorities Enactment - Removing impediments to the FBI's ability to protect and share LI technical equipment and 

expertise 
u 3) Enhanced LEA Coordination - Enhancing greater LEA LI mutual coordination/assistance 
\J 4) Greater Industry/LEA Cooperation - Expanding industry cooperation among LEAs on new and emerging technology 

issues/solutions 
^ 5) New Federal Resources - Seeking new Federal funding to bolster domestic LI capabilities 

Some ideas for accomplishments would include: 
H • Training of State and local law enforcement 
W- • Sharing of techniques and/or equipment with other agencies 
4 • Budget requests to enhance or maintain ranahilittes b 2 

; b 7 E 

UNCLASSIFIED 

1 



b6 
b7C 

Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

From: 
Thursday. July 31.2008 9:16 AM 
I IfOTD) (FBI) 

](OTD) (FBI) 

DICLEMENTE, ANTHONY P. (OTPI fFBOa 
BARRY (OTD) (FBI);| 

](OTD) (FBI); SMITH, CHARLES 
univ\i ^uit/j yrpij/i lywiuj 

Subject: RE: International Meeting on Technology Forecast 
J(OTD) (FBI) 

UNCLASS I F I ED 
NON-RECORD 

I 1 unless I hear to the contrary, I will attend this on behalf of OTD at the request of the Legat 
Since you were specifically named, I would like you to come along and give your named 
presentation. I plan to present an appropriately tailored Going Dark Initiative briefing. 



(OTP) (FBI) mb6 m 
b7C From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

DICLEMENTE, ANTHONY P. (OTD) (FBI) 
Wednesday. August 20.2008 2:08 PM 
I |(OTD) (FBI) 
RE: Comments on Going Dark White Paper 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Certainly. 

Anthony P. DiClemente 
Chief, Data Acquisition / Intercept Section 
Operational Technology Division b2 

From: \ l(OnrD) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, August 20,2008 10:03 AM 
To: DICLEMENTE, ANTHONY P. (OTD) (FBI) 
Subject! Comments on Going Dark Whits Paper 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b6 
b7C 

Tony; 

Can I pass on my Going Dark comments to! I? 

I = ] 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

l 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

(OTP) (FBI) 

](OTD) (CON) 
"b6 " 
b7C 

Thursday. August 21.2008 3:32 PM . 
If OTP) fFBI): DICLEMENTE. ANTHONY P. (OTP) fFBI):! 

I (OTP) (FBI); 

(OTP) (FBI):l 
(OTP) (FBI):! 

IfOTP) (FBI): I 
1 

J(OTD) (FBI);[ 

l(OTD) (FBI)" 
, [(OTP) (CON):r 
IfOTP) fCON):l 

(OTP) (CON) 
Going Park-Peadline COB 8/29/08 

J(OTP) (FBI);! 
If OTP) fFBI): 

J(OTP) (FBI); 
, ~lfOTD) (FBI): , 
j(Ojp) (ÇQN);| ~2 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

As discussed in today's UC meeting, I have made copies of the Going Dark whitepaper for your review and comments. 
They will go out in tomorrow's (8/22) mail. 

Please return your comments to me by COB 8/29/08. 

Thanks, 

DAIS Executive Administrative Assistant 
Operational Technology Division 
L 

b6 
b7C 

b2 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

l 



(OTP) (FBI) »b6 . 
b7C 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

I l(OTD) (FBI) 
Friday. August 22. 2008 8:14 AM 

~ ] ( O T D ) (CON) 
J?ÖTD: J(OTD) (FBI ) 

Comments on Going Dark paper 

comments on GD.doc 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

C D 

I've attached comments I drafted several week ago and gave to Tony. I don't think he passed them on, but said to do so. 
If the paper has changed in the last two weeks, please let me know and I'll review it again. 

If you have questions on these commente call me or stop by. • 

comments on 
GD.doc (32 KB) 

UNCLASSIFIED 

l 



(OTP) (FBI) 
Tb 6 " 
b7C From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

L ](OTD) (CON) 
Monday. December 01.2008 11:36 AM 

kOTD) (FBI) 
J and ETR Bulletin 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

O 
You have it covered. Nothing else is required by or for me if he is charging his hours to a different contract Thanks for 
the quick reply. 
BGF h 6 

b7C 

From: | IfOTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday. December 01.200811:24 AM 
To: I KOTD) (CON) , 
Ca DICLEMENTH. ANTHONY P. (OTD) (FBI);| KOTD) (FBI);| l(QTD) (FBI) 
Subject: REj land ETR Bulletin 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

BG; 

My plan is to us him for a very limited number of hours just to make sure we do not stray from the work that has and is 
being done for the Going Dark project I spoke to Tony and got approval from | |to allow him to charge his 
time used to the project. 

Is this OK or do we need to do something else? 

From: I kOTDHCON) 
Sent: Monday. December 01.200811:13 AM b6 
To: ™J(OTD) (FBI) b7C 

[and ETR Bulletin Subject: 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

' I just met with| |regarding his meeting with you this morning. Do you plan to use him for the next Bulletin? If 
so, 1 can prepare a CRF for you to define his role and the number of hours you envision for him. Thanksl 
B G F • . h6 

I 1 . b 7 C 
program Management ottica 
Technical Management Services Unit 
Operational Technology Division 
P h o n e j — p 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

1 



(OTP) (FBI) 
"h 6 " 
b7C From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

I KOTP) (FBI) 
Wednesday. Mav 13. 2009 2:31 PM 
I KOTP) (FBI) 
RE: Going Park Bulletin 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

l = J 
Have you spoken to£ Tabout the state and local article? 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

JOTO) (FBI) 
Wednesday, May 13,20091:53 PM 
THOMAS, MARCUS C (OTO) (FBI) • 
DICLEMENTE, ANTHONY P. (OTO) (FBI);Q 
Going Dark Bulletin 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Marcus; 

L(OTO) (FBI) 

Is there any specific material, whitepapersm presentations etc. on the Going Dark topic that you would like to get into the 
Going Dark Bulletin? 

I would be happy to work with| {to prepare any of the materials you have developed so we can publish them. 

UNCLASSIFIED 
UNCLASSIFIED 

1 



l(OTD) (FBI) 

From: I l(OTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday. June 30.2009 11:31 AM 
To: I l(OTD) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: ELSUR Meeting 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

•to 6 • 
b7C 

I want just a few minutes to talk about the ETR Going Dark Bulletin. 

From! | kOTP) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, June 30,2009 10:52 AM 
To: THOMAS, MARCUS C (OTP) (FBI); DICLEMENTE, ANTHONY P. (OTD) (FBI); MOTTA, THOMAS GREGORY (OTD) (FBI); COOK, 

PATRICK B. (OTD) (FBI)* KOTP) (FBI) 
Subject: ELSUR Meeting 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Does anyone have agenda items for tomorrow's ELSUR Strategy Meeting? 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

l 



(OTP) (FBI) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Fridav. 
](OTD) (CON) 

b6 " 
b7C 

October 03. 2008 9:24 AM 
J(OTD) (FBI) 

RE: "Going Dark" 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Thanks. I have left a message with I land will provide your comments to him this afternoon when he comes to 
meet withl 

1 

b 6 
b7C 

DAIS Executive Administrative Assistant 
^Operational Technology Division h 2 

From: I l(OTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Friday. Qctober03. 2008 9:20 AM 
To: I KOTP) (CON) 
Subject: RE: "Going Dark" 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Here is a response to Tony regarding, "Going Dark". I hope this helps. 

h 6 
b7C 

From: I KOTP) (FBI) 
Sent: Friday, August 29,2008 3:22 PM 
To: DICLEMENTE, ANTHONY P. (OTD) (FBI) 
Cc: | KOTP) (CON) 
Subject: '»going bark" 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Tony, 

I requested TICTU's SSAs and Program Managers to read and provide input to the "Going Dark" whitepaper. The team 
overall believe that the whitepaper had validity and provided a good overview from past to present challenges. There 
seemed to be consensus that the issues related more to packet data intercepts, than voice based telecommunications 
intercepts, as mentioned on page 11 of this write-up. However, understanding the industry trend, this-can and will be a 
futuristic programmatic concern for TICTU. 

The team agreed that a move in the right direction is with the five-pronged National LI Strategy. 

• Modernization of LI LAWS-
• . LI Authorities Enactment-
• Enhanced LEA Coordination 
• Greater Industry/LEA Cooperation 



• New Federal Resources 

If additional information is required, please advise. 
b6 
:b7C 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

U N C L A S S I F I E D ' • 



(OTP) (FBI) *b6 • 
b7C From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

](OTD) (FBI) 
Friday. October 17.2008 9:27 AM 

FW: Going Dark accomplis! 
VOTD) (FBI)C 
ihments 

](OTD) (FBI) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

See below! 

IZZI 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

I _](OTD) (FBI) 
Wednesday. October 15.2008 2:44 PM 

I _ KOTD) (FBI);| 
Going Dark accomplishments 

JOTD) (FBI) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b6 
b7C 

I am putting together the list of accomplishments towards Going Dark.| |and| lare accomplishments b2 
listed under Law Enforcement Cooperation. I need to attach some numbers to these. Such as users or agencies who b7E 
we've loaned them to. Can you help me out? It's for FY 2008. 

Thanks. b6 
b7C 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

l 



(OTP) (FBI) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

](OTD) (CON) 

fOTDl fFBIM 
|(OTD) (FBI) 

Friday. October 31. 2008 11:49 AM 

Cc: 
Subject: Going Dark 

J(OTD) (FBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Gentlemen - Perl Irequest. I have placed in your mailboxes the "Going Dark" Whitepaper.l 
would like you to read through this and then respond if we have any items that can be submitted in our 
monthly SAR on "Going Dark". Thank you. 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

l 



(OTP) (FBI) „b6 _ 
b7C 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 

](OTD) (FBI) 
Wednesday. October 29. 2008 9:12 AM 

I (OTD) (FBI)f 
l i Q I D (OTP) (FBI): 

(OTP) (FBI): 
(OTP) (FBI 

](OTP) (CON) 
(OTP) (FBI);l 

l(QTD) (FBIj|f 
OTP) (FBI):I P 

](OTP) (FBI) 

FW: OTP Significant Activity Report for October 2008 - PEAPLINE NOON, MONPAY, 
NOVEMBER 3,2008 - New Reporting Category for Going Park Initiative 

Template Significant Accomplishments OTP Oct 08.wpd 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Guys, 

If you have something for the report can you send it to| land I so we can put it together. Is anybody doing anything 
for the "Going Dark" initiative? 
• • 

From: | |(OTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday. October 29.2008 8:31 AM _ _ _ _ _ _ _ , . 
T o : I rOTD) (FBI);I KOTO) (FBIbl KOTD) (FBI);| l(OTP) 

(FBD 
Cc: I ~~l(OTD) (CON)J ~l(OTD)(FBI);l~ KOTO) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: OTD Significant Activity Report for October 2008 - DEADLINE NOON, MONDAY, NOVEMBER 3, 2008 - New- Reporting Category 

for Going Dark Initiative 
UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Hello All, 

See the below e-mail regarding the OTD Significant Activity Report for October 2008. This report now requires the unit 
to include "Going Dark" Initiatives on a monthly basis. If we can have each program to bring forth two to three initiatives 
from the start, then we will only need to update each on a monthly basis. The information below provides direction and 
format 

I would like fori |to work withl |to put this SAP together after all programs have responded. Let's 
I not forget NAWG, Outreach Platform, coordination with state and local law enforcement 

Give me a call if you have questions. Again, please note the deadline. 

! G P 
! From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

UNCLASSIFIED 
1 

I I (OTD) (CON) 
Wednesday. October 29. 2008 8:14 AM 

DICLEMENTE. ANTHOt 
](0TD)(FBÌ£L 
' P. (OTD) (FBI] 

(OTP) (FBI);[ 
l(OTD) (CON);] (CONfc| 

OTD Significant Activity Report for October 2008 -
Going Dark Initiative 

IfOTDIfFBDu 
KOTD) (FBD;I 

l(OTD) (CON):l 
J(OTD) (FBI) 

KOTD) (FBDt 
IfOTDUFBn 

J (OTD) (CON);[ 

H(OTD) 

1(OTD) (CON); 
](OTD) 

DEADLINE NOON, MONDAY, NOVEMBER 3,2008 - New Reporting Category for 



NON-RECORD 

Please provide your response for the October Significant Activity Report to me by NOON, MONDAY, NOVEMBER 3, 
2008. Please NOTE the 'Going Dark' initiative has been added to the template and will now be reported in each month's 
submission. Please read the following information carefully and include along with your monthly significant 
accomplishments. 

'Going Dark* Initiative Added to Template: 

OTD is actively pursuing the National Electronic Surveillance Strategy, commonly known as the 'Going Dark' initiative in an 
effort to maintain and advance electronic surveillance capabilities. The front office would like to collect all 
accomplishments made in connection with the Going Dark Initiative five prongs listed below. Past accomplishments will 
be compiled by A/UC, CIUJ I Current and future accomplishments will be solicited along with your 
significant accomplishments on a monthly basis. b 6 

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

For your convenience, attached is a template which showcases Field support, Headquarters support, Training, Liaison, 
Going Dark and Other. Be sure to use Word Perfect, Times New Roman, 12 pt font and include portion markings. 
Please keep each individual significant activity to one paragraph in length if possible (3-4 sentences). 

Feel free to contact me with any questions. 

DAIS ASC Administrative Assistant 
Operational Technology Division 

Template Significant 
Accomplis... 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

UNCLASS I F I ED . 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

b6 
b7C 
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